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MEMORANDUM FOR THE 'CHIEF OF S‘IAFF

PR

. M. Clements' memorandum of 9 May (BYE 66079-73) i
= asks that Air Force U-2R aircraft be identified for -loan -
i1to the Navy, and that the impact of the loan be defined.

Would you please have the Air Staff prepare an answer for

my signature. I have asked COIOnel Bailey to assis: as
necessary. -

. 1 would also like you to go beyond the U-2R problem
. posed by Mr. Clements and review the utilization of the
total U-2 fleet, including the C models.

-

Y DISTRISUTION
Al
Del —
o
v
“WRE ) -

M . 000 SIEECHVE $200.10 S8LS 20T APPLY : -

L] M -
- . - . -
R AR TR IR L TP 2 N S . Cle Tra



	Page 1

